

TIMCO ENGINEERING INC.

849 NW State Road 45

Newberry, Florida 32669

<http://www.timcoengr.com>

888.472.2424 F 352.472.2030 email: tei@timcoengr.com

22 January 2001

Mr. Joe Dichoso

FCC

SUBJECT: DELTA NETWORKS, INC. FCC ID: PD5LMWP100

REFERENCE: TC99656

Mr. Dichoso,

With reference to your letter of 17 January 2001 the answers are as follows;

1. We used Section F of the TCB RF EXPOSURE Procedures for a device used at a distance of 20 cm, not including the hands. The 5 cm in the operational description is with reference to the finger tips.

Sincerely,

Sid Sanders